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Davos... Fw: plenary panel

From: Bumns Strider
RELEASE IN PART
B6

To: Hillary Clinton HDR22@clintonemail.com

ccC: Burns Strider

Subject: Davos... Fw: plenary pane!

Just passing along as an FYL... See 2nd email, of which Jim is responding...

Burns Strider

From: Jim Wallis - Personal
Date: Tue, 4 Jan 2011 12:03:39
To: Rob Wilson-Black

Cc: Burns Strider

Subject: FW: plenary panel

Looks like we had some success here. Burns, do you think it is possible that Hillary could go and speak at Davos during the
State of the Union week, or is the Secretary of State and VP required to be at the speech and home for the week?

Jim

From: Susanne.Helmsley [mailto: On Behalf Of
Sent: Tuesday, January 04, 2011 T:57 AM :
To: Jim Wallis - Personal
Cc:|

Subject: RE: plenary panel

Dear Jim,
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We are now thinking of creating a session on "Developing Shared Norms",
scheduled for Wednesday 26 January and you will certainly receive details
about it in the next days.

[ am also pleased that we have a great list of religious leaders, and we
want to involve this forceful moral voice as much as possible in all our
discussions.

We have to accept that President Obama will not join us, particularly since
the State of the Union Address will be on 25 January. However, we still
have some hope that the Vice-President or Secretary Clinton may join us.
Can you help?

With best regards,
Klaus

From: Jim Wallis - Personal
To:
Ce:

Date:  03/01/2011 13:58
Subject: RE: plenary panel

Thanks for the prompt reply Klaus, as always. And thanks for the
clarification on Gordon Brown and your protocols. You know the timing of
these things better than I, and I suppose I was thinking of how people like
Blair and Clinton have been used in Davos in their post-power years.
Perhaps Gordon could be a resource for the future.

My main point was the hope for a plenary specifically on the values
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Question as we have done the last two years, and one that would
specifically focus on the moral economy dialogue theme. I remember the
"Values and the Market" panel that you and I dreamed up together for the
2009 session which sparked such wide conversation and eventually helped
lead to the Values Council and the moral economy dialogue. Then the panel
last year with myself, Muhammad Yunus, and others on "The Values of a
Post-Crisis World" really kept the conversation going. Perhaps this year a
panel on what the shared "norms" or values must be for the new reality
could lift up the need for a moral economy dialogue and take the discussion
to a the next level. I am eager to see the program which sounds exciting. I
believe I have been asked to be a respondent in one of the workshops so
far, and would be happy to be helpful in the kind of Session on values you
suggested might still be built in. I think a third plenary in the spirit of

the first two above would help us to take the moral economy dialogue
forward.

[ share your concern about the U.S. representation. Obama is so politically
beleaguered now that he might be reticent to leave Washington in early
January. But I can inquire. Who would you like to see there from the
Administration if Obama cannot come?

[am looking forward to seeing you my friend,

Jim Wallis

From: Susanne.Helmsley On
Behalf Of
Sent: Monday, January 03, 2011 6:37 AM
To: Jim Wallis - Personal

(]
Subject: Re: plenary panel

Dear Jim,
First of all, my best wishes for 2011!

[ very much look forward to seeing you in Davos, where we have an exciting
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programme under the theme Shared Norms for the New Reality. The choice of
the theme means also that the discussions of values will be a major element
in Davos, since norms are only sustainable if built on values. I will see

how we can build into the programme a session highlighting this imperative
but please understand that we will not invite Gordon Brown, since our

policy (and this makes Davos distinctive) is to only invite people who are

still in power.
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